

Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD #10 MEETING February 18, 2016, at 7:30 p.m. Pelham Grand Residence 1870 Pelham Parkway South Bronx, NY 10461

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Martin Prince, Chairman

2. Public Participation

Public speakers are allowed to sign up for the public session until the meeting is called to order. Public speakers are allowed to speak 3 minutes unless otherwise instructed by the Chairperson.

3. Acceptance of Minutes of Community Board #10 Meeting of January 21, 2016

4. Borough President's Report

Tom Lucania

Kenneth Kearns

15 Minutes

During the segments below, ONLY board members can ask questions or address the board or its speakers.

- 5. District Manager's Report
- 6. Committee Reports
 - a. Executive Board
 - b. Housing and Zoning
 - c. Ad-Hoc By Laws
 - d. Economic Development
 - e. Youth & Education Services
 - f. Municipal Services
 - g. Parks and Recreation
 - h. Planning and Budget
 - i. Health and Human Services
- 7. Old Business
- 8. New Business

Martin Prince Peter Sullivan Alvin Ponder Jim McQuade Robert Bieder Joseph Russo Virginia M. Gallagher Julian Misiurski Deborah Hunt



Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD #10 MEETING February 18, 2016, at 7:30 p.m. Pelham Grand Residence 1870 Pelham Parkway South Bronx, NY 10461

RESOLUTIONS

1. "Resolved...to accept the minutes of the Bronx Community Board #10 meeting of January 21, 2016."

2. For Renewals:

"Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx Community Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best management practice standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to further agree to attend ATAP training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and the vote, and copies placed in the Board's file:

*Sammy's Fishbox Restaurant, 41 City Island Ave, 10464, between Horton & Rochelle Sts, License # 1004282, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Seashore Restaurant Corp, 581-593 City Island Ave, 10464, between Bridge & Cross Sts, License #1004284, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Throggs Neck Clipper, 3599-3603 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Sullivan & Scott Pls, License #1004076, which expires on 03/31/16

*Wicked Wolf, 4029 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Gerber Place & Miles Ave, License #1200702, which expires on 04/30/16.

*Kai Asian Bistro, 1475 Williamsbridge Rd, 10461, between St Raymond' & Chesbrough Aves, License #1276032, which expires on 02/29/16."

3. For New Licenses:

"Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx Community Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best management practice standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to further agree to attend ATAP training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and the vote, and copies placed in the Board's file:

*Turtle Cove Golf Center, 1 City Island Road, 10464, between Shore Road & Park Drive, License #NEW"

- 4. **"Resolved**...at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx Community Board #10 that the taxi base license applications for the following companies Economy Car Service and Tremont Dispatching Corp be approved by the Committee and that this information be forwarded to the full Board for its approval."
- 5. **"Resolved...**at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx Community Board #10 that the following street activity permit be approved and that this information be forwarded to the full Board for its approval:
 - Event # 263807 Movie and Family Nights at the Square will be held on five different dates: 5/6/16, 6/4/16, 7/9/16, 9/10/16 and 10/7/16 from 4:00 PM through 9:00 PM. Set up time is 2 PM. Movie Family Nights will take place on Lane Avenue between Westchester Avenue and East Tremont Avenue. Contact Lisa Sorin, Westchester Square Bid. This event is part of the DOT Weekend Walks Program.
 - Event #261657 Section 2 Fun Day 6/18/2016 from 12:00 Noon through 8:00 p.m.; setup time is 9:00 a.m. and will take place on Casals Place between Carver Loop and Carver Loop. Contact Gail Sharbaan for information."

6. Tentative Floor Resolution

"**Resolved**...at the recommendation of Bronx Community Board #10 that the taxi base license application for Bloom Car Service LLC be forwarded to the full Board for its approval."



Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

FEBRUARY 8, 2016

Present: M. Prince; J. Misiurski; PJ. Sullivan; J. Marano; B. Bieder; C. Papastefanou; P. Cantillo; Dr. A. Ponder; R. Barbarelli; T. Salimbene

Absent: V. Gallagher; D. Hunt; J. McQuade; J. Russo

Guests: E. Sementilli ; L. Rocco

The first agenda item: Committee was introduced to the Board's new part time Community Assistant, Ms. Kristine Lozada. Ms. Lozada briefly met with the Executive Board members and thanked them for providing her with an opportunity to work at the Board.

The second agenda item: The Committee discussed the City's budgetary process, commenting that key decision makers in government do not participate in the process, leaving the negotiations to other staff, and how this was problematic for the Boards because the people reviewing the budget proposals were not decision makers. There was a short discussion concerning the Parks Without Boarders proposal and how there is a finite set of finances. Mr. Prince felt that the Board should focus on one park, and suggested Ferry Point Park.

Old Business - Item one: The Ad hoc By-Laws Committee Chair discussed proceedings of the January 28th Committee meeting. The Chair made the Committee aware due to the lack of quorum there was no committee action taken during the proceedings. There was a discussion about the membership of the Committee, and its members are as follows: B. Pitt; C. Papastefanou; N. Semaj; PJ Sullivan; M. Davila; J. M. Provetto, Jr; Martin Prince, and Dr. Ponder. Mr. Papastefanou did not realize he was on the Committee and apologized. Chairman Prince asked Mr. Papastefanou if he would be available for the next schedule meeting and he answered in the affirmative and it was determined that he could remain on the Committee. Chairman stated that he was removing Mr. Provetto from the committee and replacing him with Mr. Marano who indicated he would be available for the next scheduled for February 24, 2016. Mr. Sullivan also indicated he would be available for the next scheduled meeting. Chairman Prince stated that the Committee would continue to consist of eight members to review the proposals and make recommendations. Mr. Prince stated that the Ad Hoc committee membership would be polled at the next general Board meeting to insure attendance at the next By-laws committee meeting.

Chairman Ponder further briefed the committee of a revised proposal of Board member M. Musano to Article III, Section I of the By-Laws and that the matter would be put before the Committee. A discussion concerning remaining actions before the committee took place and Chairman Ponder informed the Executive Committee that was confident the committee would move forward expeditiously. The next By-Laws Committee meeting will be held on February 24th.

Old Business – Item Two: Mr. Papastefanou wanted to discuss how the "bus bulbs" were installed on Westchester Avenue, after the Board turned them down. Chairman Prince informed Mr. Papastefanou that the Board's recommendations are of an advisory nature and could be over ruled by city agencies. Chairman Prince informed the Committee of a meeting with the DOT Commissioner regarding the Board's resolution, the impact of the "bus bulbs", and communications between the Board and DOT.

R. Bieder voiced his displeasure with the installation of the "bus bulbs" and reiterated his feeling that the DOT should stop the work and to remove any "bus bulbs" constructed in the Board area. It was determined that the Board would gather information from the aggrieved merchants at Zerega and Castle Hill Avenue areas, and that the Board would write a letter to the City's central administration and hold a press conference on how the bus bulbs were impacting negatively on merchants. Mr. Bieder was charged with the responsibility of reaching out to the merchants on this matter.

Mr. Sullivan apprised the Committee that the Mandee's site, currently occupied by Rainbow Shops had a for sale/lease signs on it. He requested that the Board research the matter. He further requested that that an effort be made to check the Public Assembly Permit for the Central Bar, located 3392 E. Tremont Avenue.

Mr. Sullivan also requested that the Board "opt out" of the Mayor's Housing Plan, citing the Board's participation in the Lower Density Growth Management Area (LDGMA), which was conceived to limit the presence of doctor's offices, and day care facilities along E. Tremont Avenue. Additionally, our Board had been downzoned on several occasions and Boards in other Boroughs opted out. Mr. Sullivan offered a Resolution to write a letter to the Mayor to opt out of the program. Mr. Prince offered a motion, which was seconded to write a letter to the Mayor opting out of the Housing Plan. This matter will be researched with appropriate sources and will be reported back to Chairman Prince and Housing and Zoning Chairman Sullivan for further action.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 p.m.



BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

February 16, 2016

Hon. Letitia James Public Advocate for the City of New York 1 Centre Street, 15th Floor North New York, NY 10007

Re: State of Community Boards

Dear Public Advocate James:

As Chairman of Bronx Community Board #10, I am writing on a matter of considerable urgency. I am concerned about the manner in which my Board, as well as others in our City, is treated by the Office of the Mayor and his agency heads. I believe that there is a culture of disrespect that has been fostered among the agencies since the Giuliani mayoralty, right through the Bloomberg administration, where the Community Boards were derisively dismissed being "vestiges of the Charter."

Community Boards have been a part of New York City government since 1951, when the Wagner administration created Community Planning Councils to provide advice on planning and budgetary matters. The actual establishment of Community Planning Boards came with the adoption of the 1963 Charter. During the administration of Mayor Lindsay, Little City Halls were established to monitor the delivery of City services. The Little City Halls concept, established the role of the District Manager, which carries into today. The City Charter of 1975 provided the Community Boards with its present role of land use review, ULURP, providing advice to the City's central administration on budgetary matters and the monitoring of City services. As you can see, the Charter provided for a definite role in the life of City government for Community Boards, a role that is not being respected.

When I speak of a fundamental disrespect of the Community Boards, I am referring to the mandated Budget Consultations that occur each year. We at the Board level are asked to prepare a comprehensive document known as the District Needs Statement, where we detail all of the concerns of our Board. This document represents the opinion of the residents of the Board's areas that were collected at a Public Hearing and our own vision for the communities that we represent. This year for the first time, the District Needs Statement was combined with an OEM and City Planning generated document that the Community Boards had little or no input into, where we had to list our budget priorities, as well. Of the 45 Capital requests and the 40 Expense requests few, if any, received any positive attention. OEM compiles answers to the Board's recommendations for the City's Capital and Expense Budget, in a document known as the

Page -2-

"Register of Community Board Budget Requests." For FY 2017, the explanations provided by the agencies were nonsensical, often having no relation to the budget request, in question.

The Budget Consultations themselves are supposed to be opportunities for the Community Boards to interact with agency representatives on the needs of the District. The staff that attends these Consultations seldom represents decision makers within the agencies. Last year, we were graced by the presence of the Commissioner of the Department of Sanitation and Borough Commissioners for Parks and Recreation and Transportation. This is the way things should be, and these agencies are to be commended for their respect of the process and commitment to public service. However, the other agencies send a mixture of mid-level to basic intake staff. Staff of this nature can offer no policy insights, and are reduced to taking notes or reading the agency's mission statement. We saw this with both the New York City Housing Authority and the Department of Small Business Services. When we lack decision making staff, the Budget Consultations become empty exercises in political science.

Every month, the Boards sit down with the agencies in a meeting known as the District Service Cabinet meeting. Again, this is an opportunity for the Board to interact with the agencies on service delivery issues. Our experience within this body has been catch as catch can. Sometimes we have quality representation and other times, we do not. Agencies like the NYPD can only attend if they do not have another event, (which is often a public relations event mandated by the Commissioner), but the bulk of those in attendance are not in positions of authority within their agencies and we seldom receive any positive results to our concerns, but are always told to place all of those concerns on 311. By the way, no agency will listen to a complaint without having it placed on 311 first. If all they are going to do is wait for a 311 generated complaint, why bother to have these meetings in the first place.

Our country was founded on the precepts of a participatory democracy. Our history provides with a shining example of this participatory democracy, in the New England Town Hall Meetings of old, where all decisions of public nature were discussed openly, and with candor. Community Boards are the closest thing that we have to the New England Town Halls, and I submit the closest thing we have to democracy in our City's government. I bring these matters to your attention, so that you can bring the powers of your good office to fore, and effectuate change.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Sincerely,

Martin Prince, Chairman Bronx Community Board #10

C/36

04-02-15P02:23 RC.1



THE POLICE COMMISSIONER CITY OF NEW YORK

January 29, 2016

Chairman Martin Prince Bronx Community Board #10 3165 East Tremont Avenue Bronx, NY 10461

Dear Chairman Prince:

Observe

I am writing in response to your correspondence requesting that our Department expedite the planned reconstruction of the Rodman's Neck Firing Range in the Bronx.

I would like to inform you that the New York City Police Department, in partnership with the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, the City Office of Management and Budget and the City Department of Design and Construction is moving forward as aggressively as possible towards the reconstruction of the Rodman's Neck Firing Range.

Please be assured of our sincere commitment in seeing this project through to completion. Thank you for providing us with your concerns regarding this matter. I appreciate your support of the New York City Police Department.

> 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038 @ 646-610-5410 @ Fax: 646-610-5865 Website: http://nyc.gov/nypd

All the best.

. . t the dist

William J. Bratton Police Commissioner



BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

January 5, 2016

Mr. William Bratton, Commissioner Police Department of the City of New York 1 Police Plaza New York, NY 10038

Re: Rodman's Neck

Dear Commissioner Bratton:

I had written your office last February regarding the Department's plans for the Rodman's Neck Firing Range and you had graciously responded with a list of planned improvements for the facility. All of the planned improvements listed in that letter were well received by both the Board and the Community and we thank you and your staff for your thoughtful analysis of the situation.

While all of the planned improvements will mitigate the negative effects of the firing range on the surrounding community, we would like to request that the timetable for the design and implementation of the project be fast tracked. For at least two days and nights per month the City Island, Pelham Bay and Throggs Neck communities are exposed to loud gun shots and explosions that go on until at least 9:00 pm in the evening. Scientific analysis shows that such exposure could be injurious to one's health.

Therefore, we formally request that the Department through its budgetary unit fast track construction of the new firing range and that your office communicate this need to the Office of Management and Budget.

Thank you for your attention and assistance.

Sincerely,

Martin Prince, Chairman Bronx Community Board #10

C: R. Diaz, Jr., Bronx Borough President J. Vacca, NYC Council

D. Fuleihan, OMB Director
E. Garcia, Office of the Mayor
T. Lucania, Bronx Borough President
B. Dolensek, City Island Civic Association

C # 31



Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

MEETING OF AD-HOC BY-LAWS COMMITTEE

January 28, 2016

Present: Dr. A. Ponder; M. Prince; B. Pitt; M. Davila; B. Bieder; T. Accomando; J. Marano; M. Pricoli; M.J. Musano; A. Chirico; R. Barbarelli

Excused: P. Sullivan and Ms. Semaj

Unexcused: Mr. Papastefanou and Mr. Provetto, Jr.

Dr. Ponder opened the meeting at 7:30 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance announcing that this was first of a series of meetings, and that "openness and involvement' would be the guiding principles for this and subsequent meetings. He commented that he did not have a quorum because a number of the original members were not present. There was some discussion with Dr. Ponder and Mr. Bieder with respect to the character of the meeting, with Dr. Ponder believing that it was a traditional committee meeting, while Mr. Bieder suggesting that there be a discussion instead. After considerable conversation, it was determined that the meeting would be a discussion.

After the nature of the meeting was agreed upon, the Proposed Amendments to the By-Laws were examined (see attached). The first Amendment discussed was offered by Mrs. Musano and it was to Article III, Section 1. As reported, in the Addition/Revision portion of the attached Amendments Table, her addition reads as follows: "Addition: New Board members, whose appointment to the Board coincided with a Board election, should not be allowed to vote for candidates that they do not know."

This proposed Amendment was discussed at length, with the pros and cons assessed. Ms. Pitt suggested that the Borough President's regulations were very clear on this matter, commenting that those regulations clearly allow new members to vote in Board elections. Mrs. Musano feels strongly about this matter and wants the Committee to pursue it. Mr. Prince stated that Article III defines membership. He further commented that it was the responsibility of the Board to educate its members on elections and recommended that the matter be laid aside. He further felt that the other amendments regarding elections would address the structure regarding education of new Board members and electioneering. Subsequent to this meeting Mrs. Musano submitted the following statement: "New Board members attend their very first general Board meeting on the same day that we vote for board officers. This puts new members at an unfair advantage as they do not know the candidates and therefore cannot cast an educated vote. Some may know a candidate but they do not know them in the capacity of the board member. I feel that we need to address this issue as voting for people who will lead our board is very serious business and we must make every effort to see that the information necessary make an

educated voted is available to all members be they new or senior members. My suggestion is to vote in May, not June, giving new members a chance to know each board member not only as a person, but more importantly as a member of the Board in their full capacity."

Article III, Section III, Addition: second sentence add: Cause shall include, but is not limited to, three consecutive absences... Mr. Bieder does not see the reason for the Addition because the Handbook for Community Board Members has already addressed it. Ms. Pitt thought that a "due process clause should be inserted "regarding the removal process. She also felt that there should be some language regarding warnings. After considerable conversation, the consensus was that the language would read that removal would come after written notification with cause not limited to absences from full Board meetings. It was determined that this Addition will be forwarded to the full Board for consideration.

Article VI, Section 1, Revision; each officer shall serve for a term of two (2) years. No officer may serve more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same office. Mr. Pricoli stated that the Revision refers to the term of the Chair. He believes that two year terms are needed, because the first year, is an educative period for the Chair and the second year will allow the incumbent to actually work on programmatic issues. Mr. Prince agreed with Mr. Pricoli's argument. Mr. Bieder did not agree. He was concerned about having someone in office that was not effective for a two year stint. There was a lively debate on the subject examining its pros and cons. It was determined that this matter would be left for additional discussion at a future meeting.

Summation on the Articles and Amendments and Revisions:

Article III, Section 1 -Set aside temporarily

Article III, Section 3 – the following item will be recommended to the full Board for consideration: That cause for an appointed member's removal will come only after prior written notice. Criteria for removal will not be limited to three consecutive absences from general Board meetings or 1/2 of the general Board meetings in any one year.

Article VI, Section 1 – Set aside for further discussion at the next meeting.

There was a short discussion concerning the membership of the Committee. It was determined that this matter would be discussed at a future meeting.

The date set for the next meeting of the Committee will be February 24, 2016.

The meeting concluded at 9:00 p.m.

		Bronx Community Board 10 Bylaws Amendments Table		
Article Section	Author	Bylaw	Addition/Revision	Author's Justification
Art. I Sec. I	Musano, Mary Jane	 The Board shall consist of: A) As voting members, those individuals who shall have been appointed by the Borough President in accordance with Section 2800 of the Charter (hereinafter referred to as "appointed members")/ B) As non-voting members, those public officials specified in Section 2800 of the Charter, i.e. Council members elected from any area which includes a part of the community district. 	<i>Addition.</i> New Board members whose appointment to the Board coincided with a Board election should not be allowed to vote for candidates that they do not know.	

1/28/2016 Ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee

-

As currently written cause refers only to attendance matters. There are reasons other than attendance that the Board may consider the removal of a member.			
<i>Addition</i> . Second sentence add: Cause shall include, but is not limited to , three consecutive absences	<i>Revision.</i> Each officer shall serve for a term of two (2) years. No officer may serve more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same office.	<i>Revision</i> . Election of officers shall take place every two (2) years at a meeting of the Board held in the month of June.	Addition. Candidates may not
Cause [for an appointed member's removal] shall include three consecutive absences from meetings, or the absence from more than one-half of the meetings in a period of any one year.	Each officer shall serve for a term of one (1) year, commencing on the first day of July and terminating on the 30 th day of June, and until a successor shall have been qualified. No officer may serve more than four (4) consecutive terms in the same office.	Election of officers shall take place each year at a meeting of the Board held in the month of June.	Election of officers shall take place
Prince, Martin	Pricoli, Michael	Prince, Martin	Prince,
Art. III Sec III	Art. VI Sec. I	Art. VI Sec. I	Art. VI

1/28/2016 Ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee

2

ann far multinla	and work of a manadian of the Decad	Martin	2 - T
	1/28/2016 Ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee	Ad-Hoc By-	1/28/2016

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	There needs to be some sort of mechanism to ensure that anyone that is running for chair knows the by-laws, parliamentary procedures and can handle a meeting. A section/language should be added regarding election campaigning .	The reason is that the discussions that are spoken about at the meetings will be properly saved
run for multiple vacancies	<i>Revision.</i> Each officer shall serve for a term of two (2) years , commencing on the first day of July and terminating on the 30 th day of June, and until a successor has been qualified. No officer may serve more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same office.	<i>Addition.</i> Anyone running for chairperson of the Board; (1) Should have to be either have been a chair of a full standing committee or (2) Have been 1 st or 2 nd vice-chairperson of the Board with the experience of running at least two (2) full Board meetings. <i>Addition:</i> Each nominated candidate shall be allowed to present written campaign statement annexed to the June board agenda. Each candidate may be allowed to present an oral campaign statement of five (5) minute duration at the June board meeting prior to the board meeting prior to the board meeting prior to the	<i>Addition.</i> All meetings shall be electronically recorded
each year at a meeting of the Board held in the month of June.	Each officer shall serve for a term of one (1) year, commencing on the first day of July and terminating on the 30 th day of June, and until a successor shall have been qualified. No officer may serve more than four (4) consecutive terms in the same office.	Each officer shall be an appointed member of the Board and must serve in good standing for one (1) full year before being nominated or serving as an officer of the Executive Board. Three months prior to the June election, the Chairperson shall appoint a Nominating Committee of not less than three (3) [n]or more than five (5) members. The committee shall present one or more candidates for each office at the May meeting, and the election will be held in June. Additional candidates may be nominated from the floor at the May meeting.	The Secretary to the Board shall be responsible for the minutes of all Executive Board meetings. The
Martin	Prince, Martin	Sullivan, Peter Prince, Martin	Marano, John
Sec. I	Art. VI Sec. I	Art. VI Sec. I Art. VI Sec. II	Art. VI Sec IX

ო

Committee
By-Laws
Ad-Hoc
1/28/2016

and reported correctly. It's happened well too often that office employees and board members go by memory when taking minutes or fail to take proper minutes.			In an email message date January 15, 2016, Health & Human Services Chairwoman Hunt said, "My other comment relates to the Veteran's Sub-
	Addition: Executive Committee	Addition: Executive Committee	Addition: Veteran's Committee
Secretary shall oversee for accuracy the content of the minutes of the general meetings of the Board, U.L.U.R.P. hearings and public hearings of the full Board.	 The following standing committees shall be established: Planning & Budget Planning & Recreation Municipal Services Health & Human services Housing & Zoning Youth Services 	The following standing committees shall be established: 1. Planning & Budget 2. Parks & Recreation 3. Municipal Services 4. Health & Human Services 5. Housing & Zoning 6. Youth Services 7. Economic Development	The following standing committees shall be established: 1. Planning & Budget
	Pricoli, Michael	Prince, Martin	Hunt, Deborah
	Art.VIII Sec. 1	Art.VIII Sec. 1	Art.VIII Sec. 1

Committee
y-Laws (
d-Hoc B
'2016 A
/28/

committee which I believe should be listed somewhere in the Bylaws."	Bylaw's Chairman's Note:	At present, the Veteran's Committee is a sub-committee of the Health & Human Services Committee.	The only mention of committee types appears in Art. VI Sec VI: The Chairperson shall preside at all hearings and meetings, file all reports for the Board, be a member of the District Service Cabinet, and the Borough Board, appoint all committees, be an ex- officio member of all standing and special committees and exercise all those powers granted by the Charter, the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure and these By-Laws. The Veteran's sub-committee should not be considered a Special Committee, by definition.	The Health & Human Services Committee has changed its' standing meeting dates so many times in the years I have been on
				<i>Addition</i> . Any Committee meeting dates should <u>only</u> be changed by a full committee by consensus .
2. Parks & Recreation 3. Municipal Services	 4. Health & Human Services 5. Housing & Zoning 6. Youth Services 	7. Economic Development		Committee members who miss a simple majority (one more than half) of monthly committee meeting within a calendar year (January 1 st to December
				Pricoli, Michael
				Art.VIII Sec. II

Ь

the board. It has gone from monthly to every two months. I have a problem in where committees I may join change dates during the years under different committee chairs that I was not brought into the conversation as a member for a new meeting date	It's rare that the full committee is present. A date change shouldn't be barred due to members not being at the meeting. At most, I would propose "meeting dates can only be changed by majority vote of those present" (rather than consensus)
	<i>Addition</i> : Meeting dates can only be changed by majority vote of those present
31 st) shall no longer be considered a member of that committee. Members cannot rejoin that committee until one (1) year has elapsed. Should a committee Chairperson vacate their position for any reason, the Chairperson of the Board shall appoint a Board member to complete the unexpired term. (This is the only item referring to Committee meeting schedule).	Committee members who miss a simple majority (one more than half) of monthly committee meeting within a calendar year (January 1 st to December 31 st) shall no longer be considered a member of that committee. Members cannot rejoin that committee until one (1) year has elapsed. Should a committee Chairperson vacate their position for any reason, the Chairperson of the Board shall appoint a Board member to complete the unexpired term. (This is the only item referring to Committee meeting schedule).
	Semaj, Naita
	Art. VIII Sec II

1/28/2016 Ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee

9



BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE FEBRUARY 3, 2016

Present: M. Prince; J. McQuade; H. Acampora; J. Robert; A. Chirico; A. Boller; Bishop N. Rosario; T. Accomando; L. Popovic; J. Onwu

Guests: K. Feldman-Metro-Apple; M. Abuhaikal; Rino's Restaurant; J. Mojica, S. Beltron-CASA; J.Huarj; P.Gjonaj-Don Coqui; B and A Torrossan-Brewski's; C. Lawless-Shamrock Inn; M. Bannerman, D. Fratello-Café Italia; M. Bankes; B. Pove-Trump Links; P. Tierney; S. Carey-Wicked Wolf; J. Brady-Brady's, Y. Familia-Villa Barone Manor; N. Lavista-Villa Barone Manor; R. Nelson-Turtle Cove; C Gin; J. Macchia; M. Liebman-Tosca's; F. Alonzo J. Villanueva-Made in Puerto Rico; J. Ortiz- Illusions; J. Taylor; G. Trampler- American Turners; R. Mujaj-Acri Cafe; S. Mouhamed Fried Rice King; B. Martinez-Travesias; C and H Fisk-Honey's Thai; Joe Valenti-Sammy's and Seashore.

Mr. Prince opened the meeting regarding the new Stipulations that the Board planned to distribute. He was later joined by Mr. McQuade, who physically distributed the new proposed Stipulations. Mr. Prince commented that he was responsible for signing the Stipulations and he did not feel right about the way the Stipulations were simply moved forward in the past. He reiterated the importance of the Stipulations, stating that the Police use them in their investigations. He further commented that the Stipulations themselves are a vehicle for the Board to establish the type of community environment that it feels is important.

Mr. McQuade commented that the Board did not want to see a community beset with problems. He provided some anecdotal evidence about establishments without naming them, where there were concerns. He felt that the best management practices contained within the Stipulations and the ATAP training helped both the bars and the community. He stated in a very public way that the proposed Stipulations were a work in progress and that the Board is very interested hearing what the members of the bar owning community had to say about them. He opened the meeting up for comments from the bar owners, and there ensued a lively exchange where each Stipulation was reviewed and discussed. Among the concerns expressed by the bar owners were those Stipulation points that stressed security. Many of them felt that their establishments were too small to warrant the level of security within the Stipulations, others felt that it was too costly. Many were concerned about the visits from the Police, believing that series of 311 and 911 calls, whether they resulted in an incident or not, would simply be tallied and the aggregate number used against them. They were also concerned about the City's Noise Code and their ability to keep their doors opened, while music played. One establishment in particular, was concerned about whether they could keep soft music playing in the background. The owners were assured that the Police do not add up the complaint phone calls and take action. Instead, they react to the type and severity of the call and tailor their actions to it. As to the Noise Code, the Board indicated that it could provide bar owners with copies of the Code. They were also told of the many free seminars that DEP offers business owners on noise abatement strategies.

The tenor of the meeting was characterized by mutual respect, an honest exchange of ideas, a feeling that the beverage hospitality owners and the Board were committed to a positive future and cooperative spirit.

Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President Page -2-232016 Economic Development

The following renewals and new liquor licenses were all approved in Committee.

Renewals:

"Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx Community Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best management practice standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to further agree to attend ATAP training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and the vote, and copies placed in the Board's file:

*Sammy's Fishbox Restaurant, 41 City Island Ave, 10464, between Horton & Rochelle Sts, License # 1004282, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Seashore Restaurant Corp, 581-593 City Island Ave, 10464, between Bridge & Cross Sts, License #1004284, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Throggs Neck Clipper, 3599-3603 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Sullivan & Scott Pls, License #1004076, which expires on 03/31/16

*Wicked Wolf, 4029 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Gerber Place & Miles Ave, License #1200702, which expires on 04/30/16.

*Kai Asian Bistro, 1475 Williamsbridge Rd, 10461, between St Raymond' & Chesbrough Aves, License #1276032, which expires on 02/29/16."

New Licenses:

"Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx Community Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best management practice standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to further agree to attend ATAP training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and the vote, and copies placed in the Board's file:

*Turtle Cove Golf Center, 1 City Island Road, 10464, between Shore Road & Park Drive, License #NEW"

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m.



Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

Youth Committee 2-16-16

Present: B. Bieder, Chair; A. Henry; J. Onwu; B. Pitt; E. Primavera; J. Provetto; Rev. N. Rosario; R. Sawyer

Guests: R. Hall; S. Henry; A. Lopez; S. Omolaiye; S. Omolaiye; C. Omolaiye; A. Velazquez; A. Lynch, Jr.

The committee gave out the Yankee Grants to the following students:

Alyssa Velazquez of Preston High School

Rachel Hall of Monsignor Scanlon High School

Shaquille Henry of Westchester Square Academy

Adalis Lopez of Renaissance High School

Samantha Omolaiye of Truman High School

Each of these students have made a commitment to volunteerism and academics.

It was an honor to be able to present each of them with a \$750.00 Yankee Scholarship.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Bieder

Chairman



BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE FEBRUARY 9, 2016

Present: C. Papastefanou; R. Talarico; M. Pricoli; T. Accomando; A. Chirico; M.J. Musano; R. Baez; A. Boller; R. Rodriguez; H. Acampora; M. Pricoli

Guests: I. Otto; A. Grauer; L. Sorin; R. Fairhurst; S. Roberts; M. Abhaikil; M.Torrioni; D. Shelly; E. Godwin

Mr. Papastefanou opened the meeting at 7:30 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and introduced the applicants for taxi base licenses. The first person to speak was Ms. S. Roberts of the Economy Car Service. She explained that they wanted to open an office at 2614 E. Tremont Avenue and that her company was essentially a medical provider that had 40 cars that were driven by drivers, who had been approved by the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission (TLC). None of the cars will be parked in the street overnight. They are garaged at non Board #10 location, and that the only time the cars will appear at the base was to drop off and pick up paperwork. Ms. Roberts left her number should the Board ever want to call her. She can be reached at 646-456-7968.

The next applicant for a taxi base license was Tremont Dispatching Corporation, d/b/a Crosby Cabs and Zero's. This firm was represented by Ms. R. Fairhurst. She told us that the company had been in the community for forty years that they had 25 cars, all drivers are licensed by the TLC and their cars are parked in a yard on Lafayette Avenue and not on the street. Everyone in the room was familiar with the operation.

A Resolution was offered, which stated the following:

"**Resolved**...at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx Community Board #10 that the taxi base license applications for the following companies Economy Car Service and Tremont Dispatching Corp be approved by the Committee and that this information be forwarded to the full Board for its approval."

This was approved unanimously by the Committee.

Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President Page -2-292016 Municipal Services

The Committee considered the following Street Activity Permit Applications:

Event # 263807 – Movie and Family Nights at the Square – will be held on five different dates: 5/6/16, 6/4/16, 7/9/16, 9/10/16 and 10/7/16 from 4:00 p.m. through 9:00 p.m. Set up time is 2 p.m. Movie Family Nights will take place on Lane Avenue between Westchester Avenue and East Tremont Avenue. Contact Lisa Sorin, Westchester Square Bid. This event is part of the DOT Weekend Walks Program.

Event #261657 -Section 2 Fun Day - 6/18/2016 from 12:00 Noon through 8:00 p.m.; setup time is 9:00 a.m. and will take place on Casals Place between Carver Loop and Carver Loop. Contact Gail Sharbaan for information.

The following Resolution was offered, which states the following:

"**Resolved**...at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx Community Board #10 that the following Street Activity Permits be approved: Event: 263807 Movie and Family Nights in the Square on the following dates: 5/6/16, 6/4/16, 7/9/16 and 10/7/16 between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Lane Avenue between Westchester Avenue and E. Tremont Avenue, and Event #216657 Section 2 Fun Day - 6/18/16 from 12:00 Noon through 8:00 p.m. at Casals Place and Carver Loop, be approved and that this information be forwarded to the full Board for its approval."

The Resolutions passed unanimously.

Mrs. Erin Godwin the Urban Fellow assigned to the Board this year is enrolled in New York University's Wagner Graduate School of Public Service was assigned the task of reviewing and developing a rational traffic plan for Pelham Bay and Amendola Plaza (see attached). It is a preliminary work that was reviewed favorably by the Committee and Mrs. Godwin was asked to return next month with the final comprehensive plan.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m.

Amendola Plaza Redesign

Community Board 10/

Erin Godwin, FCNY Community Planning Fellow

January 2016

Project Øve vie SON A wit 36.1

Project Purpose:

Problem:

Pelham Bay residents, Westchester Avenue merchants, transit passengers, and private vehicles have long been forced to tolerate chaotic and congested traffic patterns in the vicinity of Westchester Avenue and the I-95 corridor. The problem centers around the transit hub of Amendola Plaza where high volumes of automotive and transit traffic combine at an intersection ill-suited to such volumes.

ġ.

INCE PARTY

Goal:

Develop a street design and traffic plan which will improve the efficiency, safety, and appeal of Amendola Plaza for the benefit of all users.

Primary Concerns

Traffic congestion

Traffic conflicts at Amendola Place and Bruckner Boulevard intersection Illegal standing/parking of vehicles on west side of Amendola Plaza

re Pati

- **Off-duty Buses**
- Queuing Taxis

Agency Vehicles
 Private Vehicles
 Routing of non-local traffic through area

WILKINSONA

Methodology

Analysis

- Direct observation of traffic patterns and plaza use
 - Discussions with stakeholders
 - Traffic diagramming
 - Reference to design standards and recent innovations

Limitations

- Limited traffic volume data
 - Traffic modeling not feasible

Proposal Assessment Metrics

- 1. Safety for pedestrians and vehicular traffic
- 2, CLOS/capacity & ADA access
- 3. Cost
 - Peripheral benefits- parking, aesthetics, commerce, community space Number of agencies involved and level of commitment needed

STERAN

BRUCHNER EXIMPL

WELCOME TO THE

LINE

Now York City

WILKINSON AV

Grounding Assumptions

Recent and planned projects in area (Include pictures/diagrams

- Parks department is improving plaza
- MTA is renovations elevators
- DOT resurfaced roads recently-Protected Streets
- DOT will be working on I-95

Historic and projected traffic trends (no specific data, anecdotal)

- Increase, especially on weekends and in summer due to Bay Plaza Mall expansion
- Increase due to continued commercial and residential development throughout district
 - Traffic through plaza should drop after DOT I-95 project
- Traffic through plaza should drop after completion of MNR Co-op City station

assumptions

- 6 station cannot move to a different footprint
- No bus service can be eliminated and shouldn't be moved if possible
- ADA accessibility must be maintained
- Street suffaces cannot be opened, DOT Protected Streets
















Inefficient Traffic Flows

- At times of low traffic, buses may account for most traffic on Amendola
- Some signal phases, no buses pass through the intersection
- Amendola, Bruckner, and Wilkinson all have BRUCHAREN EXMY have unused portions of signal phases much of the day
- At peak traffic times, traffic conflicts between buses and cars slow the flow of traffic

WILKINGOWAV



Transit & Automotive Conflicts

MULTING CANA

Bx12 buses share Amendola Place with NB and SB automotive traffic

- NB traffic turns left at Wilkinson, but
- SB traffic travels through intersection
- Bx12 buses must turn left
- Buses change lanes aggressively/jump traffic signal to get through intersection
 Shared use of Amendola Place by automotive and transit traffic is
 - inefficient and appears to result in unsafe behavior
 - Conflicts between buses and cars also occur regularly on Wilkinson overpass







No lane markings on any area streets

One way overpass at Westchester directs private automotive traffic onto Amendola

Buses/and automotive traffic mix on both Amendola and Bruckner

One way overpass at Wilkinson requires traffic to reach SB Bruckner Boulevard via Westchester





Proposal 1: Two-way Overpasses

Primary Improvements

Two-way traffic on Westchester Avenue/including overpass

C S

Two-way traffic on Wilkinson Avenue overpass

Supporting Alterations

- Left- and right-turn only lanes on Burr Avenue
- Coordinated traffic signals on NB Bruckner
- No signalification of Burr Avenue
 - Bike lane on Westchester Avenue overpass





Negative Impacts

More traffic signals; signal coordination critical
 Shorter phases and/or longer traffic signal cycle at Amendola/Bruckner

1		Amendola	Bruckner	EB Wilkinson	WB Wilkinson	Total Cycle	100 A
	Current	30	30	30	N/A	90	
	Scenario #1	30	30	30	30	120	
مىچەنۇنىيىر ئېرىمىرىمىر ئېرىمىرىمىر	Scenario #2	25	25	25	25	100	
		WILKINDON AV					

Unresolved Concerns

Does not eliminate transit and automotive conflicts on Amendola Place Does not simplify complex intersection of Amendola/Bruckner

BRUCKNET EXWY

SHE SH

- Pedestrian safety and amenities
- Bicyclist safety & Greenway gap

WILKINSONA

- Activation of public spaces/business/
- Connections to nearby green space

Proposal 2: Amendola Dedicated Bus Lane

Proposal 1 +:

- Amendola Place becomes Dedicated Bus Lane
- Actuated traffic signal installed on Amendola Place
- Amendola Plaza extended into Amendola Place

WILKINSONAV



Benefits Benefits of Proposal #1.+ 1. Eliminates Bx12 and automotive conflicts on Amendola Place 2. Low additional capital expenditure 3. Rapid implementation with minimal disruption of service 4. Amendola Plaza will be expanded more accessible, and more appealing 5. Forces designated bus layover area use



Unresolved Concerns

Pedestrian safety and amenities Bicyclist safety & amenities

WILKINSONA

- Activation of public spaces/business
- Connections to nearby green space
- Does not simplify complex intersection of Amendola/Bruckner

Rejected Options

- All buses relocated to Amendola
- All buses relocated to Bruckner
- New bus terminal/6 station

WILKINSONAY

 Cut across plaza south of station with two way road and close section of Westchester Ave and Amendola Place S

Resources

- http://ops.fhwa-dot.gov/publications/fhwahop08024/chapter5.htm#512
- http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/signals/news/DriversUnderstanding.pdf
- http://streets.mn/2014/11/26/all-about-left-turns-traffic-signal-trivia-ii/
- https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/research/safety/humanfac/01103/ch1.cfm#a
- http://www.nyc.gov/html/dot/downloads/pdf/2015-nyc-bike-map.pdf
- http://www.nyc.gov/html/dot/html/infrastructure/protectedst.shtml
- http://maps.nyc.gov/doitt/nycitymap/
- <u>http://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersection-design-elements/traffic-</u> signals/signal-cycle-lengths/

-88

- http://tripplanner.mta.info/mytrip/ui_web/serviceinthearea/results.aspx
- <u>http://tripplanner.mta.info/mytrip/ui_web/serviceinthearea/</u>
- <u>http://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersection-design-elements/traffic-</u>
 <u>signals/coordinated-signal-timing/</u>
 - http://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/street-design-elements/



Ruben Diaz, Jr. Borough President

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue • Bronx, New York 10461 Tel: (718) 892-1161 • Fax: (718) 863-6860 E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov • www.bronxmall.com Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb10



Martin A. Prince Chairperson

Kenneth Kearns District Manager

PLANNING AND BUDGET COMMITTEE

February 10, 2016

Present: J Misiurski; A. Chirico; T. Accomando; M. Pricoli; L. Goldstein

Guests: E. Sementilli; M. Abuhaikal; L. Rocco; M. Allard

This meeting was the Board's Public Hearing in response to the Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register for Bronx Community Board #10 - Capital Budget Priorities and Requests.

Each year Bronx Community Board #10, like the other 58 Boards throughout the City, is required to assemble a District Needs Statement and provide the New York City Office of Management and Budget (OMB) with a list of capital and expense budget priorities. In order to develop the priorities, each Board has to hold a public hearing, during which the Board culls information from the communities in the district on what is needed in the individual neighborhoods. The Board receives this information and dutifully assembles it into an OMB provided document, which ranks the priorities in terms of importance. This package is forwarded to OMB, where it is assessed and returned to the Board. Tonight's public hearing provided the Board with an opportunity to share the Mayor's response to our needs. The Mayor's response in this year's document was not what one would expect of the highly trained and talented staff within the agencies. What we received was a poorly prepared document, where the answers to priorities were met with responses that were barely related to request that was made.

Attached you will find the Mayor's response. A letter protesting the fact that the Board's priorities received a miniscule amount of consideration or were completely ignored will be forthcoming.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m.

Respon	03 110201735C Request: Rec Explanation: protected thro proper resilier Type 3 storm.	Respon	Explana intereste surges. / equipped	02 110201720C Request	Respons	Explanation interester surges. / equipped	110201714C	Tracking Priority Code Project I	•			
Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation	Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a park or playground Explanation: Most of our parks are along the waterfront. It is imperative that they be protected through a series of storm surge breaks like berms or sea walls. Only through proper resiliency management will these parks be saved in the event of a Hurrican Type 3 storm.	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is a water bound Board. The Board is interested in seeing protective systems installed that will serve as breaks to storm surges. Additionally, the Board would like sewers to be assessed to see if they are equipped to handle storm surges.	Request: Upgrade or create new seawalls or bulkheads	Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection	Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is a water bound Board. The Board is interested in seeing protective systems installed that will serve as breaks to storm surges. Additionally, the Board would like to see the sewers assessed to see if they are equipped to handle storm surges.	Request: Build new, expand or repair storm sewers	Project Information	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests	Community District 10	Bronx	
	Department of Parks and Recreation funds are insufficient for this project. We recommend this project be brought to the attention of your elected officials, i.e. Borough President and/or City Council member.		•	Further study by the agency of this gradient is needed.	submitted to DEC for approval by August 1, 2018.	the development of a Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) to reduce pollution reaching waterbodies through the MS4. The SVMP plan is currently under development and will be	This request will be reviewed as part of the recent MS4 Permit which requires	Response				

Page **έ**Δ3

	Fiscal Year 2017
e.	Year
	2017
Bronx	Preliminary Budget Register
	' Budget
	Register

		Community District 10	
		Capital Budget Priorities and Requests	Adency
	Tracking	Broiset Information	Response
07	110201738C	Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a parks facility	Department of Parks and Recreation funds are insufficient for this project. We
		Explanation: At Orchard beach, there are elliptical building that were constructed during the Works Progress Administration of Franklin Roosevelt. These are landmarked structures and the Board would like to see the creation of a year round performing arts space.	recommend this project be brought to the attention of your elected officials, i.e. Borough President and/or City Council member.
		Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation	
80	110201711C	Request: Invest in piers or other capital projects to improve access to the waterfront	Funding constraints, project capacity and citywide priorities preclude this
Ŷ		Explanation: Establish a second anchorage for the commuter ferry service to Manhattan in Ferry Point Park.	project at this time.
	•	Responsible Agency: Economic Development Corporation	
60	110201708C	Request: Upgrade existing facilities for the homeless	Further study by the agency of this request is needed.
		Explanation: Security at the three homeless shelters in the Board, Crystal's Place at 555 Hutchinson River Parkway, Town and Country at 2244 Tillotson Avenue and the Acacia shelter at 1564 St. Peters Avenue should be reviewed. The Board has received concerns about the ability of the contractual security staff to handle situations at the shelter. In the case of the shelter at 555 Hutchinson river Parkway, DHS Police visit the site already. However, in light to the recent killing of a staffer at another shelter not in our Board, we believe that the entire security set up should be reviewed.	
·		Responsible Agency: Department of Homeless Services	

Page: 145

	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation		
	Explanation: Create a seawall for the Locust Point community.		
Further study by the agency of this request is needed.	Request: Upgrade or create new seawalls or bulkheads	110201722C	13
	Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection		
funding decision. The contributing board should contact the agency.	Explanation: New water lines are needed at the following streets: Carroll, Schofield, Centre and William.		
More information is needed from the community board before making a	Request: Replace or upgrade water mains	110201716C	12
	Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection		
pians promuyace of the appropriate our engineering standards, appropriate zoning and other variables.	Explanation: New sewer lines are needed on the following streets Carroll, Schofteld, and Centre Streets and William Avenue		
Sewer sizing and installations are determined in accordance withdrainage	Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers	110201715C	11
	Responsible Agency: Housing Authority		
	Explanation: At Throggs Neck Houses there is a mold and mildew problem that is a result of leaking roofs. This problem affects both the public and living areas of the building. It is imperative that a program be enacted to eliminate this problem. There is a serious site settlement issue affecting all of the basements in the development. Foundation walls have been severely compromised. A capital program must be put into place to correct this basic problem.		
Approval of this request depends on this sufficient Federal/State funds.	Request: Renovate or upgrade public housing developments	110201741C	10
Response	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority
Agency	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests		·
. <i>.</i>	Community District 10		
Page: 146	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Bronx		

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests Agency Response Response	Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface.	Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection	Request: Reconstruct streets	Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface.	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	110201718C Request: Other water supply system upgrade requests More information is needed find the system upgrade requests community board before make	etween Crosby Avenue and Westchester I for many years. The Board understands ubsurface drainage and support systems ecently the road was resurfaced but it		Tracking Priority Code 14 110201723C 15 110201772C 16 110201724C	and Requests oject. Again, this is viewed as a
	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places system and improve road surface. 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improve for Brush Avenue system and improve road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places system Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Other water supply system upgrade requests 	 Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a joint DEP and DOT project. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Bivd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Reguest: Other water supply system upgrade requests Explanation: Reconstruct Middletown Road between Crosby Avenue and Westchester Avenue. This has been a priority for this Board for many years. The Board understands that this will have to be a joint DEP/DOT the subsurface drainage and support systems must be addressed in a systematic manner. Recently the road was resurfaced but it requires complete reconstruction in the future. 	ö	ct streets
ct streets	Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers	Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface.	Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection	 Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Request: Reconstruct streets 	 Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. 	 Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation 	 Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Other water supply system upgrade requests 	Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers N Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Request: Reconstruct streets Request: Reconstruct streets Request: Chevenue and Bruckner Blvd, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Request: Other water supply system upgrade requests C Request: Other water supply system upgrade requests Requests Explanation: Reconstruct Middletown Road between Crosby Avenue and Westchester Avenue. This has been a priority for this Board for many years. The Board understands that this will have to be a joint DEP/DOT the subsurface drainage and support systems must be addressed in a systematic manner. Recently the road was resurfaced but it requires complete reconstruction in the future.		Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a partment of Transportation
ct streets lite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a oroject. cy: Department of Transportation	Request: Build new, expand of repair samery servers	Request: Build new, expand or repair service y service Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface.	Request: Build new, expand or repair service sources Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection	Request: Build new, expand or repair service y service Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Request: Reconstruct streets	 Request: Build new, expand or repair service services Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. 	 Request: Build new, expand or repair service services Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation 	 Request: Build new, expand of repair service a service Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation Request: Other water supply system upgrade requests 	 Request: build new, expand of repart service? Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface. Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage system and improve road surface. Reguest: Other water supply system upgrade requests Explanation: Reconstruct Middletown Road between Crosby Avenue and Westchester Avenue. This has been a priority for this Board for many years. The Board understands that this will have to be a joint DEP/DOT the subsurface drainage and support systems must be addressed in a systematic manner. Recently the road was resurfaced but it requires complete reconstruction in the future. 		

	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Bronx Community District 10	Page: 140
	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests	Agenty
Priority Code	Project information	Response
18 110201725C	Request: Reconstruct streets	Further study by the agency of this request is needed.
	Explanation: Reconstruct Middletown Road between Crosby Ave and Westchester Ave. This has been a priority of the Board. The Board understands that this will have to be a joint DEP and DOT project. The subsurface, drainage and sewer support system must be addressed in a systematic manner. Recently, the road was resurfaced, but it requires rebuilding in the future.	· .
	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	
19 110201702C	02C Request: Provide surveillance cameras Explanation: Provide a surveillance camera on the overpass of 195 which extends from Baychester Avenue by Truman High school over the highway to Edson Avenue. This overpass is used as a conduit by gang members who come into Co-op City to create problems and harrass students from Truman High School. This camera is needed to record any criminal activity and to act as a deterrent.	Locations must be surveyed in order to determine the technical feasibility and operational needs for Argus camera installations. NYPD Argus camera placement is based on an impartial placement is based on an impartial analytic review of relevant crime data with a particular emphasis on violent with a particular emphasis on violent
	Responsible Agency: Police Department	with the greatest demonstrated need will receive priority in the placement process.
20 110201719C	19C Request: Build new, expand or repair storm sewers	Catch basin installations are determined in accordance with drainage plans
	Explanation: Add a catch basin on Ditmars Street and King Avenue Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection	promulgated by DEP according to our engineering standards, appropriate zoning and other variables. New catch basins are only installed as part of a
		capital project for an entire street or intersection.

es and Requests Agency Response p City will be the site of a Metro-North n of this concept to not only have a k. There are no stations in the k and Metro North trains. The area just of way would be suitable for this type This request is not under the Transit Authority's jurisdiction. Contact the Authority's jurisdiction. Contact the North Railroad. e facility Sacobi Medical Center offers comprehensive health and behavioral health services. A major modernization of the facility was completed in 2008. Montefiore Hospital is not part of NYC Health + Hospitals. orporation This request includes more than one proposal. Funding for part is recommended.			
area just area just is type create a ny patient l eliminate	 Request: Other NYPD facilities and equipment requests Explanation: Completely enclose the firing range at Rodman's Neck in the Bronx. Responsible Agency: Police Department 	110201703C	23
o-North area just is type al. Both create a create a leliminate	Responsible Agency: Health and Hospitals Corporation		
o-North ave a area just his type	Explanation: Consider establishing an inventory of services offered by the Jack D. Weiler Hospital of Monteflore Hospital and Medical Center, and Jacobi Hospital. Both offer similar patient services. Assess each one for their relative strengths and create a system where one hospital is able to offer a service that the other does not. Any patient requiring that service could be referred to the hospital that offers it. This would eliminate duplicative services and long waits.	1102017130	22
o-North area just iis type	Berniest: Provide a new or expanded health care facility	067470011	
o-North ave a area just is type	Responsible Agency: Transit Authority		
	Explanation: The Board has been told that Co-op City will be the site of a Metro-North Station. The Board would like to see an expansion of this concept to not only have a station, but to have a regional rail link with Amtrak. There are no stations in the northeast Bronx that allow for link-ups with Amtrak and Metro North trains. The area just to the west of Co-op City, along the Amtrak right of way would be suitable for this type of station.	· ·	
	Request: Other transit service requests	110201744C	21
	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority
	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests		
istrict 10	Fiscal Teal 2017 Formunity District 10		
nary Budget Register Page: 149	Eiscal Vear 2017 Preliminary Bud	·	

		Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	·		
	This request falls under the property owner's responsibility and is not under the City's jurisdiction. Please withdraw this request from future submissions.	Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming Explanation: There are no sidewalks along the section of Brush Avenue between Rohr Place and Jay Place. This causes people to walk in the street, which is dangerous. This is a bad situation for the residents of the homeless shelter at 555 Hutchinson River Parkway, because they often travel through this area with children.	110201726C	27	
		Responsible Agency: Fire Department			·
	contractually mandated.	Explanation: Provide a count of the ambulances serving Bronx CB #10. How many of them are owned by the FDNY and private entities like Montefiore Hospital? What is their average lifespan? How many are Advanced Life Support ambulances?	· ·		·
	The purchase of ambulances is on a budget replacement cycle that is	Request: Provide new emergency vehicles, such as fire trucks or ambulances	110201706C	26	
**** • • • •		Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation			
		Explanation: Green streets and flower beds are needed on Lafayette Avenue between the Hutchinson River Parkway Service Road and Brush Avenue, along the sidewalk of Randall Avenue at Senger Place and Jay Place and the Triangle at Bruckner Blvd. and Brush Avenue			
	Further study by the agency of this request is needed.	Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a park or playground	110201739C	25	
		Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection			
		Explanation: Establish a fund to dredge Westchester Creek. This important commercial waterway is impacted by silt, which limits the transit of fuel oil barges for a major fuel supplier.			
·	This request will be sent to the team developing New York's Long Term Plan		110201710C	24	
	Kesponse	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority	
	Agency	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests			-
		Community District 10			ł
	Page: 150	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register		•	•
			·		·

· .			Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Bronx Community District 10 Capital Budget Priorities and Requests	Page: 151 Agency Response
	Priority	Tracking Code	Project Information	i ocations must be surveyed in order to
	28	110201704C	rveillance cameras le street cameras at the points of all major streets and transit hubs, of commuters and shoppers.	Locations must be surveyed in order to determine the technical feasibility and operational needs for Argus camera installations. NYPD Argus camera placement is based on an impartial placement is based on an impartial
			Responsible Agency: Police Department	analytic review of receiver violent with a particular emphasis on violent crime and shooting incidents. Locations with the greatest demonstrated need will receive priority in the placement process.
	29	110201727C	Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming	Requests for new traffic signals should be directed to the respective NYCDOT
			Explanation: Review the number of red light intersections and crosswalks along Brush Avenue from Lafayette Avenue to Schley. There is a feeling on the part of the residents that there are dangerous turns in these areas. Install No Standing signs on Brush Avenue from Wenner Place to Bruckner Blvd. Install No Standing signs on the Hutchinson River Parkway Service road from Lafayette Avenue to Segner Place.	Borougn Commissioner, The are time determine if a Traffic Signal Warrant Study is appropriate and will work with the community on their request.
			Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	
	30	110201742C	Request: Install recycling facilities at NYCHA developments	Approval of this request depends on sufficient Federal/State funds.
	:		Explanation: Upgrade compactor equipment and repair walls and compactor rooms at Throggs Neck Houses.	
	• .	•	Responsible Agency: Housing Authority	
			•	

New, York City nousing Advisority intersections and repair or requires assistance in several areas. The roofs require inspection and repair or replacement. Many of the locks to the entrance doors of the buildings require replacement, with a new generation of magnetic locking devices. The public lighting throughout the development must be enhanced. NYCHA must make a commitment to hire sufficient staff and to provide equipment for the development to function at a high level. PSA 8, of NYPD's Housing Bureau must have a sufficient number of officers and vehicles to patrol the development.	Explanation: Provide annex to PS 71 Responsible Agency: Department of Education Budget Line: 2364 Project Id(s): A00351656 Request: Renovate or upgrade public housing developments New York City Housing Authonity. This is a large public housing development replacement. Many of the locks to the entrance doors of the buildings requires sufficient staff and to provide equipment for the development to functively. PSA 8, of NYPD's Housing Bureau must have a sufficient number or vehicles to patrol the development.	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Regis Bronx Community District 10 Capital Budget Priorities and Requests Priority Code Project Information Request: Provide a new or expand an existing elementary school	
roggs Neck Houses of the na development and it		udget Register Page: 192) Agency Requests Agency Response School Community District is located in a school	

		Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Bronx Community District 10 Capital Budget Priorities and Requests	Page: 153 Agency
Priority	Tracking Code	Project Information	Response
34	110201740C	Request: Improve access to a park or playground	Work on this project/program has either been completed or will be finished in FY
		Explanation: The synthetic soccer field at Ferry Point Park requires repair and should be fenced in with a locked gate. the key could be held by the holder of the permit.	2016. Vet
		Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation	
35	110201729C	Request: Reconstruct streets Explanation: Consider the construction of a new road at Pelham Bay Park and St. Paul Avenue that continues into Pelham Bay and ends at Burr Avenue. This will facilitate the movement of traffic away from the Pelham Bay area.	Further study by the agency or unis request is needed.
		Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	
36	110201712C	Request: Make infrastructure investments that will support growth in local business districts	EDC has an active project in this neighborhood and will consider this request as a possible future scope of
		Explanation: CB#10 and CB#12 either have already, or are in the process of having EDC reviewed projects developed within their respective environs. in the case of Board #12, a large parcel controlled by the EDC is scheduled for development as a retail outlet center at 1825 E. Gun Hill Road. This center will be directly opposite the outlet center at 1825 Malt located in CB #10. It will be literally on the other side of the	work. Additional comment: A draft EIS is expected to be complete in the coming year. At that point in time NYCEDC will
		New England Thruway. The road network surrounding both the Mall and the planned site, will be shared with the Mall and are already inadequate to handle the traffic flow. Before any EDC sanctioned construction on the planned site takes place, the Corporation should commission an objective traffic plan.	nave a clearer uniconstructions of the traffic issues, if any, anticipated from this development.
		Responsible Agency: Economic Development Corporation	

	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation		
resolved first by DEP prior to any roadway work.	Explanation: The Board would like to see the establishment of a joint capital project with DOT to correct the street anomalies at Bellamy Loop. This area lacks proper drainage. The Preliminary Budget Register for FY 2016, the agency response stated the "The location needs to be investigated by both DOT and DEP. Results may merit the installation of a capital project. We will advise you upon investigation." What is the status of the investigation? The Board has been requesting this action from the agency	· .	
This location has been inspected by DOT. The drainage issue must be	Request: Reconstruct streets	110201732C	39
	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation		
Borough Commissioner. The ero wind determine if a Traffic Signal Warrant Study is appropriate and will work with the community on their request.	Explanation: At Schley Avenue and Hutchinson River Parkway, consider the placement of a light at the corner, to serve the pedestrians crossing Schley Avenue into the parks.		
Requests for new traffic signals should be directed to the respective NYCDOT	Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming	110201731C	38
	Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation		
	Explanation: Initiate a lighting study for Westchester Square. The current lighting does not adequately light the neighborhood. The study area should be Eastchester Road down to Westchester Avenue and include all of Owen Dolan Park, Lane Avenue and Benson Street	•	
request is needed.		110201730C	37
Response	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority
Agency	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests		
	Bronx Community District 10		
	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register		

	Tracking	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests	Agency Response
40	110201707C	Request: Rehabilitate or renovate existing fire houses or EMS stations	Repairs and upgrades to facilities must be scheduled carefully so overall (and
·		Explanation: Assess the status of the existing firehouses and EMS Stations and renovate or repair as needed.	local/neighborhood) emergency response operations are not negatively impacted. Additionally, these requests
	- -	Responsible Agency: Fire Department	must be prioritized so more concerning issues (e.g., health and safety or operational response issues) are addressed first. We repair all facilities as resources and priorities allow.
4	110201705C	Request: Renovate or upgrade existing precinct houses Explanation: Renovate the 45th Precinct. The NYPD has indicated that it will be renovated. However, the Board believes that the Precinct should move into a modern building with a parking lot at 3860 E. Tremont Avenue.	NYPD's funding constraints, project capacity and Department priorities rule out including this project at this time.
		Responsible Agency: Police Department	
42	110201733C	Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming Explanation: Pave the Hutchinson River Parkway service road going south from Lafayette Avenue to Senger Place(both lanes). Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	The agency will try to accommodate this issue within existing resources.
43	110201734C	Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming Explanation: Consider the construction of a pedestrian walkway from the Hutch Metro Center to the Pelham Bay community.	Further study by the agency of this request is needed.
		Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation	

			·		
·	· ·				
					·
			•		
	are subject to funding constraints.				
	implementation for further stations will depend on the results of the study and				
	currently not accessible is included in the 10-year plan. Priorities for			·	
	ADA accessibility at stations which are	Responsible Agency: Transit Authority			
	Additional comment: The ten-year plan includes an ADA project at Gun Hill	Explanation: The Board Would like to see the adoption in the Wirk Contrast of the IRT #6.			
	Buhre is not recommended due to technical infeasibility and Westchester Square needs further study.	Request: Improve accessibility of transit infrastructure, by providing elevators, escalators, etc.	110201745C	45	
	The organization did not receive institutional or programmatic support from the Dpt of Cultural Affairs in the last three fiscal years.			•	
	Additional comment Cosco Score http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcla/html/fundin g/capital_funding.shtml for more details.	Responsible Agency: Department of Cultural Affairs			
	projecia.	Explanation: Upgrade the City Island Nautical Museum			
,	The organization does not meet one capital funding requirements for cultural	Request: Renovate or upgrade an existing cultural facility	110201709C	44	
	Kesponse	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority	
	Agency	Capital Budget Priorities and Requests			
, ² .	3	Community District 10			
· ` ; //		Bronx			
	Page: 156	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register			
				J	

personnel is scheduled by the agency only after graduation of police classes from the Academy.	the officers in this command should be equipped with body cannot as the command should benefit from the new initiatives designed to provide foot patrols. Responsible Agency: Police Department		
Preliminary and Executive Budget process. Allocation of uniformed	Explanation: Additional Housing Bureau Officers should be assigned to PSA 8. All of		04
NYPD's total uniformed staffing levels demend on decisions made in the	Request: Assign additional housing police officers	44000170SE	
replacement vehicles. Specific funding is unknown until budget adoption.	Responsible Agency: Police Department		
replacement cycle. The Commanding Officer, Borough Commander and Chief	Explanation: The 45th Precinct needs new vehicles both marked and unimained to conduct their work.		
New equipment must be requested by the NYPD commanding officer. Vehicles are purchased on a	Request: Provide additional patrol cars and other vehicles	110201704E	03
the Preliminary and Executive Budget process.	Responsible Agency: Police Department		
staffing levels. The availability of future the function depends on decisions made in	Explanation: Create a funding line for more crossing guards within the NYPD.		
NYPD's funding is currently available to maintain School-Crossing Guards.	Request: Assign additional crossing guards	110201703E	02
	Responsible Agency: Police Department		
process. Allocation of uniformed personnel is scheduled by the agency only after graduation of police classes	Explanation: Additional officers should be assigned to the 45th Precinct. All of the officers should be equipped with body cameras. The Precinct should benefit from the new initiative that will provide resources for foot patrols.		
NTED s was an environment of the depend on decisions made in the Preliminary and Executive Budget	Request: Assign additional uniformed officers	110201702E	01
Normed staffing levels	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority
Agency	Expense Budget Priorities and Requests		
	Community District 10		
Page: 157	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register		

The Department Will colluting to purchase and replace sound level meters as necessary.	Responsible Agency: Police Department		
enforce updated noise laws (July 2007) enforce updated noise laws (July 2007)	Explanation: Given the large number of bars and restaurants in our board's service area, and the ever escalating complaints about noise, the officers assigned to the 45th Precinct should all be trained in the use of sound meters.		
Each Patrol Borough possesses an adequate number of sound level meters	Request: Provide resources to train officers, e.g. in community policing	110201708E	07
or Patron have input into any more of patron of the placement vehicles. Specific funding is unknown until budget adoption.	Responsible Agency: Police Department	-	
venicles are purchased on a replacement cycle. The Commanding Officer, Borough Commander and Chief	Explanation: Equip the agency with large tow trucks and a facility in which impounded trucks can be stored.		
New equipment must be requested by the NYPD commanding officer.	Request: Provide additional patrol cars and other vehicles	110201707E	6
meters as necessary.	Responsible Agency: Police Department		
along with training personner in unen- use. The NYPD has newer sound level meters which measure ambient bass to enforce updated noise laws (July 2007). The Department will continue to purchase and replace sound level	Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 has many bars and restaurants located within its environs. There are many noise complaints associated with the operation of these facilities. The 45th Precinct has a limited number of noise meters. When one goes down, it is sent out for repair, which takes a protracted period of time. If the Precinct is to meaningfully answer noise complaints, it needs additional noise meters.		
adequate number of sound level meters	Request: Other NYPD staff resources requests	110201706E	05
Response	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority
Agency	Expense Budget Priorities and Requests		
	Community District 10		
	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Kegister Bronx		·

	:	10		60			80	Priority			
	. · · ·	110201721E	·	110201720E			110201732E	Tracking Code			
Responsible Agency: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene	Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is medically well served. However, we still encounter situations where obesity, heart disease and diabetes surface in every area of our Community Board. Our Board has embarked upon a series of healthy walk challenges and have sponsored two walks in the community. We have been supported would like to see an expanded City presence at these events and looks to NYC DOH and MH to be of assistance in this area. For instance, they could provide copies of the many educational materials produced by the agency, and have a high ranking agency official accompany us on a walk, and alert agency employees in the area and invite them to participate.	Request: Create or promote programs for education and awareness on nutrition, physical activity, etc.	Explanation: Develop a public relations campaign for providers, like Montefiore Hospital, to assemble educational pamphlets regarding the appropriate usage of emergency rooms. Responsible Agency: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene	Request: Other programs to address public health issues requests	Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation	Explanation: The number of Parks Enforcement Personnel or PEP officers deployed to Pelham Bay Park, Orchard Beach and Ferry Point Park must be increased. These facilities are used by hundreds of people and they must be made safe.	Request: Enhance park safety through more security staff (police or parks enforcement)	Expense Budget Priorities and Kequests Project Information	Community District 10	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Bronx	
	implement public health interventions that aim to prevent the development of chronic diseases by addressing major risk factors such as physical inactivity, poor diet, high blood pressure and elevated cholesterol. The DPHOs also aim to improve the quality of life for those with chronic illnesses by strengthening their self-management skills and by working with health care providers to improve care.	The District Public Health Offices (DPHOs) work with DOHMH's Bureau of Chronic Disease to develop and	continue our naro-munity puerie service messages. Our Bronx District Public Health Office would be pleased to discuss additional presentations that your community is interested in.	DOHMH is committed to helping New Yorkers live healthier lives. We plan to		uncertain.	The agency recommends funding this expense budget request in FY 2017, but at this time the availability of funds is	Agency Response		Page: 159	

Ħ

.

	Responsible Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development		
Additional comment: DYCD has been increasing funding for SYEP over the past several summers.	Explanation: The SYEP Program is an excellent initiative that prepares young people for the world of work. This Community Board has utilized the services of the young people from this program and knows of several instances, where the youth participants have gone onto enriching employment experiences. The Program should be expanded and enthusiastically funded.		
DYCD has increased funding in this service area.	Request: Provide, expand, or enhance the Summer Youth Employment Program	110201714E	13
	Responsible Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development		
Additional comment: DYCD cannot offer funding to individual organizations outside the RFP process.	Lime Programs operated at the following determine operations of the Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center at PS 153, the Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center at PS 160, the Directions For Our Youth Program at PS 72, the Kips Bay Program at PS 304, the Kips Bay Program at Throggs Neck Community Assoc. of NYCHA, Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation at PS 178 and PS 175, the YMCA Program at PS 14, are excellent and require additional funding. Also fund youth programs like Renaissance, Ladders for Leaders and the Beacon Programs for after and out of school initiatives.		
DYCD's website to learn when solicitations for services are released	Explanation: The On site After School Programs in the Board are the Out of School Explanation: The On site After School Programs in the Board are the Out of School		
Program siting decisions are based on the Request for Proposals process, area needs and available funding. Sign up at	Request: Provide, expand, or enhance after school programs for elementary school students	110201713E	12
	Responsible Agency: Health and Hospitals Corporation		
	Explanation: Seek and develop funding for the Throggs Neck Volunteer Ambulance Corp., the only entitly of its kind in the northeast Bronx.		
Ambulance services are not operated by NYC Health + Hospitals.	Request: Other health care facilities requests	110201724E	11
Response	Project Information	Tracking Code	Priority
Agency	Expense Budget Priorities and Requests		·
	Community District 10		
	Bronx		
	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register		

	Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register	Page: 161
	Bronx Community District 10	
	Expense Budget Priorities and Requests	Agency
Fracking Code	Project Information	Response
	Request: Provide, expand, or enhance after school programs for middle school students	The agency will try to accommodate this issue within existing resources.
	Explanation: The Phipps Community Development Beacon Program at IS 192 Piagentini-Jones School, should be fully funded.	
	Responsible Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development	
15 110201716E	Request: Provide, expand, or enhance after school programs for middle school students	Program siting decisions are based on the Request for Proposals process, area needs and available funding. Sign up at
	Explanation: The Onsite After School Programs at the following Middle Schools should receive increased funding for their excellent programs. The Child Development Center	DYCD's website to learn when solicitations for services are released
·	of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center at the Equality Criatics Science, Presson for Youth at IS 180 and IS 181, East Side Houses at the (Urban Assembly Academy of Civic Engagement), Kips Bay Boys and Girls Club at MS101X, Sports and Arts In Schools Foundation at Truman HS , Xposure Foundation at Mott Hall School, New York Junior Tennis League at PS 71.	Additional comment: DYCD cannot offer funding to individual organizations outside the RFP process.
	Responsible Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development	
16 110201701E	Request: Other educational programs requests	Specific projects to be funded are decided at the local level. Please
	Explanation: This Board has historically recommended the establishment of a medical high school for our Board's service area. Given our proximity to the Jack D. Weller Hospital of Montefiore Hospital, Jacobi Hospital, the Albert Einstein College of Medicine	contact your school for specific information.
	and Calvary Hospital, the Board thought that any new school proposed for the Herbert H. Lehman Campus, should be one that is medically related. The Board further felt that the students could benefit from internships at the above institutions.	· .
	Responsible Agency: Department of Education	•••

1 a .

		Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Bronx Community District 10 Exnense Budget Priorities and Requests	Page: 162
•	Tracking	Expense Budget Priorities and Requests	Agency Response
Priority	Code		More information is needed from the
17	110201709E		funding decision. The community board
		Explanation: Bronx Works is the organization that conducts outreach services for the homeless in Community Board #10. They do an excellent job. The Board believes that this organization should receive enhanced funding.	should contact the agency.
		Responsible Agency: Department of Homeless Services	
18	110201710E	Request: Expand street outreach	DHS has restructured to better monitor the capital and maintenance related
		Explanation: DHS should conduct a program and contractual audit of the Acacia Network Housing's operation of Crystal's Place, located at 555 Hutchinson River Parkway. Items to be examined should include the need for laundry facilities, the quality of the food offered the clients and the tepid response to the offer by this board to the managers of the site about job services.	issues that may develop at strencts and SROs. If you have a particular site you think should be inspected, please bring it to our attention.
		Responsible Agency: Department of Homeless Services	No. of Street,
19	110201733E	Request: Enhance park safety through design interventions, e.g. better lighting	Further study by the agency of this request is needed.
		Explanation: Permanent No parking signs should be installed along the Ring Road in Ferry Point Park	
		Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation	
20	110201734E	Request: Provide more programs in parks or recreational centers	The agency recommends funding this expense budget request in FY 2017, but
		Explanation: Provide a recreational assistant in Pearly Gates Park, to assist the volunteers in their recreational program and give this program access to the park house.	at this time the availability of funds is uncertain.
		Bramonsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation	